MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

BOX 238, MANITOWANING, ONT., POP 1NO
(705) 859-3196 or 1-800-540-0179

www.assiginack.ca

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
Tuesday, September 20, 2022 5:00 pm
AGENDA

For Consideration:

1. OPENING:
a) Adoption of Agenda .
b) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES:
a) Minutes of Regular Meeting of September 6, 2022

4. DELEGATIONS

5. REPORTS

6. ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS
a) Accounts for Payment : General § 99,847.37
Payroll: § 25,121.78

b) Federal Electoral Districts Redistribution Position

¢} Manitoulin Planning Board: Natural Heritage System Draft Policies
Comments

d) Recommendations to Manitoulin Planning Board Consent Applications B30-
02, B 31-02, B 32-02 and B 33-02.

7. INFORMATION ITEMS
a) Evacuation Plan Annex to Emergency Response Plan



b) 2022 Ombudsman Report Excerpts
c¢) Plympton-Wyoming: Strong Mayors Building Homes Act
d) Transport Canada: Water Aerodrome Supplement 2022

8. BY-LAWS

9. CLOSED SESSION

10. ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, September 6, 2022 at
5:00 pm.

Present: Mayor Dave Ham
Councilior Dave McDowell
Councillor Rob Maguire
Councillor Christianna Jones
Councillor Hugh Moggy

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAQ, Deputy Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer
Freda Bond, Tax and Utilities Manager
Ron Cooper, PW Superintendent
Dwayne Elliott, Fire Chief
Jackie White, PEC

Press: Tom Sasvari, Expositor

Public: Brenda Reid, Anna and Ben Peca, Denis Marion, Ray Scott, Peter
Baumgarten, Claude Begin, John Cannard, Mike and Christy Case,
Sharon Duxbury, Karen Maguire.

OPENING:

231-18-2022 D. McDowell — R. Maguire

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business at 5:00 pm, with a quorum of members present,
with Mayor Ham presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

AGENDA:

#232-18-2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we adopt the agenda as amended by adding: 6d) Matching Donations
Request and 6e) Planning Board Natural Heritage Policies.

CARRIED

Page 1 of 5



DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

NONE

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Councillor Moggy inquired about out of order washroom at medical clinic. Staff
agreed to investigate and report back.
ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#233-18-2022 D. McDowell — C. Jones
THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of August 16, 2022 be accepted.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:

#234-18-2022 R. Maguire — H. Moggy

THAT we thank Ray Scott for attending this meeting to discuss Bums Wharf
Theatre Players future plans.

CARRIED

#235-18-2022 H. Moggy - C. Jones

THAT we thank Mike Phillips for attending this meeting to discuss concerns
regarding tendering practices.

CARRIED

#236-18-2022 D. McDowell — R. Maguire

THAT we thank John Cannard from JL Richards for attending this meeting to

secure clarification on Council's wishes regarding the waterfront study.

CARRIED

REPORTS:

NONE

Page 2 of 5



ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#237-18-2022 D. McDowell - C. Jones
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

General: $ 361,626.49;

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#32299 through #32321 and #32257 and #32285 as described in the attached
cheque register report.

CARRIED

#238-18-2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

Payroll: $ 53,876.67

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#32246 through #32256 and #32286 through #32298 as described in the attached
cheque register report.

CARRIED

#239-18-2022 R. Maguire — D. McDowell
THAT we approve the following Lottery Licence, subject to the application
submitted: Manitowaning Agricultural Society: Raffle

CARRIED

#240-18-2022 M. Moggy — C. Jones

THAT we inform the Manitoulin Planning Board that we have no objections to
Consent Application B026-22, but would ask that the MTO review all existing
driveways accessing Highway # 6 from a sight and safety perspective. That we
confirm that no part of the unopen, unused road allowance adjacent to the property
is to be used for parking, and ask the Board for clarification regarding deeded
hunting rights on the lands to be severed.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 5



#241-18-2022 H. Moggy — D. McDowell

THAT we agree to match the $210 donation to the Manitoulin Family Resources
Food Bank from the proceeds of the August 19, 2022 Community Exhibition
softball game.

CARRIED

#242-18-2022 C. Jones — R. Maguire

THAT we inform the Manitoulin Planning Board that we will require more time to
prepare a response to the inquiry regarding the Natural Heritage System Strategy
section of the Official Plan.

CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS:

#243-18-2022 D. McDowell - C. Jones

THAT we acknowledge receipt of the following correspondence items:
a) Hanover; Physician Shortages
b) Owen Sound: Changes to Amber Alert System

CARRIED

BY-LAWS:

NONE

CLOSED SESSION:
NONE
CLOSING:

#244-18-2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or call of the Chair.

CARRIED

David Ham, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK

5:40 pm
Page 4 of 5



These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official until approved
by Council.

Page 5 of 5



g e O

User Date: 2022-09-12

WA AN TTAMSASde e Wds 8t e ke W e S AN A

CHEQUE DISTRIBUTICN REPORT
Payables Management

dek

Ranges: From: Ta: From: To: R

vendor ID First Last Chequebank ID First Last ECEIVE

Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number ({37331 0032357 SE D

Cheque Date  First Last P ’ 3 20&

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distribution Types Included: All

| ehatio: | nosz3ay |pate: | ccoz-ga-12 |Vendor:| crry of GREATER SUDBURY | amount § s9z4. 88
InvNo: (00122193 InvDesc: july recycling material InvAmt: $9.4.84

| chatio: | 0032332 |pate: | 2022-09-12  |vendor:| compuTrEK | amount { sree. 14
InvNo: 26106 InvDesc: august offsite backup data InvAmt: $55.48
InvNo: 26073 InvDesc! sept remote Server mgmi InvAmt: $B10.66

| chavo: | 0032323 |pate: | 2022-09-12  [vendor:| EasTLInk | Amount { 52,003.84]
InvNo: 18865790 InvDaesc: consolidated tel billing InvAmt: §2,003.84

| chawo: | 0032334 |pate: |  2027-00-12  |vendor:| G. STEPHEN WATT, BARRISTER T Amount] s961,07)
InvNo: 3040 InvDese: general legal InvAmt: 59461.07

[ chaio: | nozz3as |pate: |  co:z-00-12  |vendor:| Frepa soND | Amount { 5220.78]
InvNo: SEPT 10 2022 InvDesc: wedding off./mileage InvAmt: £220.78

ChqgMo: | po3z3ag |pate: |  2022-03-12  {Vendor:| FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY | Amount { 53, 022. 75}
InvNo: CJE-70101 InvDesc: 2021 fir completion InvAmt: $3,022.75

| chapo: | onaraar Ipate: | 2022-09-12  [vendor:| Gerry STRONG [amoune] 5734 . 62]
InvNo: SEPT 12 2022 InvDesc: bldg insp mileage Invhmt : 234,67

[ chawo: | opazaas {pate: |  2022-09-312  |vendor:] crL EnvironmEnTAL INC 2019 | Amount { £5,897.79]
InvNo: GOOQDO022422 InvDesc: zug recy transpertatison Invamt: 55,807.79

[ chale: | 0032330 |pate: | 2022-09-12  |vendor:| uypro owe WETWORKS INC. [Amount. ] 5g,417.13]
InvNe: AUG 23 2022 LITES InvDesc: street lites Invhmt: §413.57
InvHo: pus 24 2022 MTG WTp  InvDese: mrg wip EavamLL $4,698.62
InvHo: AUG 2% 2022 LAGOON InvDess: |agoon Invhmt: $2,810.02
Invio: SEFT 2 2022 PW InvDesc: [puw Inwhmt : $242.10
InvMo: SEPT 2 2022 NORISLE InvDesc: norisle heritage park TIrvimt : $79.81
InvHo: SEPT 2 2022 DEPOT InvDesc: recycling depot InvAmt $48.73
InvMo: ZEPT 2 2022 ARENA InvDesc: arena ice plant (estimate) InwvAmt ; $84.66
InwMo: SETP 8 2022 Pw MICRO InvDese: pw-microfit Inwhmt : $5.14
InvNo: SEPT 12 2022 SCHHSE InvDesc: c.valley schoclhouse Invhmt: $34.48

[ chaio: { 0032340 |pate: | o022-09-12  [Wender:] sackiE wHiTE { amount { 5379, 36
InvNo: 2059916928 InvDesc: pec-reimb.hootsuite sch.app InvAmt: $332.22
InvNo: puG 31 2022 InvDesc: pec/arena-reimb.supplies InvAmt: $47.714

LChate: | 0032341 Ipate: | 2022-09-32  |Vendor:| kari GERHARD | Amount { s61.76]
InvNo: 114357 InvDesc: reimb.lib retire party advert Invhmt: 561.76



User Date: 2022-09-12

CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management

g .

Ueser ID: deb

[ chae: | 0032342 |pate: | 2022-09-12  [vendor:| maniTowANING MILL & HOME BUTLDING CENTRE | Amount] 5605 . £2]
InvHo: 0251302 InvD&ac: arena-cleaner InvAmt: 588,64
InvNo: 0251303 InvDesc: marina-watering can InvAmt: $15.81
InwMo: (0251749 InvDesc: pavillion-caulking/memb.coatin InvAmt: $151.95
InvMa: (251782 InvDage: gpavillion-2x8s/insecticide InvAmt: $46.07
Inwvbo: 0251845 InvDesc: [ylaw enforce-batteries InvAmt $30.50
InwHe: (251970 InvDeac: pavillion-paint supplies TnvAmt : $59.71
Invilo: 0253146 InvDesc: pavillion-padlock/keys TavAmt : $31.10
InvNe: 0254515 InvDesc: arena/marina-glue gun/padlocks InvAmt: $181.84

| chawo: | 0032342 |pate: | 2022-09-12  |vendor:| MANITOWANING FRESHMART | Amount { 513,77
InvNe: 00116307 InvDesc: admin-tea Invhmt: 5%, 78
InvNo: 00116903 InvDesc: agmin water refill InvAmt: 53,98

| ChaNo: | 0032344 |pate: |  2022-po-12  ivendor:| MInisTER OF FINANCE [Amount § 522,759, 00|
InvNe: 302408220754011 InvDesc: july policing InvAmt: $22,759.00

| chatio: | 0032345 |pate: |  cozz-0s-i2  [vendor:| norTHERN 911 | amount { 5450, 08|
InvNo: 21216-09012022 InvDesc: sept 911 dispatch InvAmt: $460.04

| chatio: { 0032346 [pate: | 2022-06-12  [Vendor:[ nORTHERN AIR 4 MECHANICAL SYSTEMS INC | amount { z031.12|
InvNe: 59866646 InvDesc: clinic-hvac repairs InvAmt: $931.12

| chate: | coazasr |pate: | 2022-00-12  |Vendor:| oNTARIQ CLEAN WATER AGENCY | Amount { 54,212,25]
InvNo: INVOOO00024066 InvDesc: july ssmtg wtp add'l services InvAmt: $4,212.25

| chawo: | 0032348 [oate: | 2022-00-12  [Vendor:] PACIFIC TIER SOLUTIONS 1NC | Amount { 51,105, 84
InvNo: InV-0421 InvDesc: oct-dec bookking subscription InvAmt: 51,105.84

| chao: { 5032349 |pate: | 2022-00-12  [Vendor:| perry newman | Amount { 5207.17)
InvNo: SEPT 12z 2022 InvDasc: bylaw enforcement mileage Invhmt: 5207.17

| chatto: | 0032350 {Date: | 2022-09-12  |vendor:| RECEIVER GENERAL | amount { $30, 667 .08]
InvNo: nUGUST 2022 InvDeac: august source deductions InvAmt: 530, 667.08

| chavo: | 0032351 [pate: |  2027-00-12  |Vendor:| supsricr proPANE INC. | Amount { 535, 60
InvNo: 40173830 InvDesc: pw-cylinders InvAmt: 511.B7
InvNo: 40173831 InvDasc: arena-cylinder rental InvAmt: $23.73

[ chaNe: | ooszas2 |pate: |  2022-09-12  |Venmder:| st. paur's acw [Amcunt ] 550,06
InviNo: AUG 2022 InvDesc: 1iib retirement party lunch Invhmt: 550.00

| hapo: | ooaza53 |pate: |  2022-09-12 [vendor:| ToM HuGHSON | Amount § s125.00]
InviNo: AuG 29 2022 InvDesc: livestock call (i) InvhAmt: $12%.00

[ chaNo: | 00322354 |pate: |  z022-09-12  [vendor:| manITOULIN FAMILY RESOURCES [Amount] 5420.00]
InvNo: AUG 2022 InvDesc: donation re-community ballgame InvAmt: §430.00

| chaNo: | 0032355 |pata: | 2022-09-12  |vendor:| poivionn cawapa | amount 814,531 .80}
InvNe: ORDER #00038475 InvDesc: otf grant-portapotties InvAmt: $14,531.80



tser Date: 2022°09-12 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT

Payables Management
| chamo: | 0032358 |pate: | 2p22-0o-12  |vendor:| owEn cHANDLER [amount ] gz52. 48|
InvNo: SEPT 2022 InvDesc: reimb tx overpyt InvAmt.: 525:.48
[ chaio: | po32357 |pate: | 2022-00-12  [vendor:| war suerLiEs | Amount | 5476, 4]
InvNo: 273835 InvDesc: mun.office-t.tissue/g bags InvAmt: $90.78
InvNo: 273854 InvDeBsC: marina-t.tissue InvAmt: $100,21
InvNo: 273855 InvDeésc: po bldg-t.ttissue/sp.twl/g.bags Invhme: $288.85

**% End of Report **# Report Total:

$99,847.37



0032322
0932323
0032324
0032323
00323z¢
0032327
0032323
(0323%%
G032330
183

P
AL

1
o S AN & 1 S ST & L S L W e S L TR W% [ WP Sy PSS P B P |
i

Fed fed e gt
- ] ]
s

-4
-1 N

Lad o Lad Wb b ) W () L G G ek fal L) G
v
Lo Y 1t O3 Ay X

n

2022-G5-12
2022-03-12
2022-03-12
20zz-03-1z
202z-03-1i2
202z-05%-12
20

1
3

]
b e

W owr
1 L]
LTI

R

P R

o OO

[ L

M PY Do o B
1 1

1
1

[
=3

]

a8 et et

LI L S I
b
2 Oy O O D O DOy O
1

LG Vo VS B VR NS N 4
1
¥
~a

1
=t
[ N S L )

B
) D O

AN T NG U SO )

(%]
1

[ R I )
[ o |
™~
1
g
1
1

[ 1

<>

Mo P

Py
1 ]

G

C
2027-03-12
202-09-12
2027-03-12
20z2-05-12
202z-03%-12
2022-0%-22

[ove O e T oy TN e T o ¥
R R R AR LI TS V)
[
S 9
=

=

b
A OO

[ =R ===
<

Z
izeon
i2

o
L s = Y RS R VS

f3/1

09/12CM3
Ge/12C0M3
08/1200M2
05/120013
08/1200M3
08/12C0M3
08/22C0M3

The Township o

tmoloyss ID

)
[DVI NI
a0 o oo I

WE QI md ol Oy bt
Lk am

o O

Lal Lad el Gad €ad Lal €l dad P P Pax Pae gt et e dab R Tad el L) BN
D S Ll L = S L}
N e == IS E R L]

ar

P

Pagae: 1

reyment Hethod

Cregue
Cregue
Chegue
Cregue
Cregie
Crague
DiresT Depesit
Lrest Deposis
Diract Deposit
Direst Deposlit

Direct Daposit

Direct Daposit
Jiverst Depesir

irsct Deposit

Direct Deposit



FEDERAL ELECTORAL DISTRICTS REDISTRIBUTION 2022
Public participation — Ontario

The Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission for Ontario is holding public hearings, in
person and virtually, to gather comments and feedback on the proposed boundaries
and electoral district names.

How to participate

If you wish to make a representation at a hearing, you must complete a Public Hearing
Participation Form. The Commission has set September 25, 2022 as the date by which
the Public Participation Hearing Form is to be filed.

A submission may be made in writing as an alternative to appearing at an in-person or
virtual hearing.

Should you wish to send comments and feedback to the Commission, without attending
a public hearing, you can do so by mail or email, or by using the Interactive Mapping
Tool.

The Public Hearing Participation Form, or alternatively written submissions (for those
who only wish to make a submission in writing), may be filed by email or by mail to:

ON@redecoupage-federal-redistribution.ca

Ms. Paula Puddy

Commission Secretary

Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission for Ontario
PO Box 37018 Southdale

London, Ontario N6E 3T3

In the interest of transparency, the Commission will make public all written submissions
that it receives in response to the proposed redistribution plan. These will be published
on the Commission's website and will include the person's name and the date of the

submission. The home address of those making written submissions will not be shared.

Public Hearing dates: September 26th-October 29th.



14 Mountjoy Street South

Milton FirstOntario Arts Centre Milton Wednesday, 6:30 p.m.
October 12, 2022
1010 Main Street East
Brampton Peel Art Gallery, Museum and Archives, Thursday, 6:30 p.m.
October 13, 2022
9 Wellington Street East
Whitchurch- | Whitchurch-Stouffville Museum & Monday, October 6:30 p.m.
Stouffville Community Centre 17, 2022
14732 Woodbine Avenue
Scarborough | Scarborough Civic Centre Tuesday, October |6:30 p.m.
18, 2022
Committee Rooms 1 and 2 150 Borough
Drive
Toronto Beeton Hall, Toronto Reference Library Wednesday, 6:30 p.m.
October 19, 2022
789 Yonge Street
Ottawa Rotunda, Canadian Museum of Nature Thursday, 6:30 p.m.
October 20, 2022
240 McLeod Street
St. Pond Inlet, Mackenzie Chown Complex, Friday, October |6:30 p.m.
Catharines | Brock University 21, 2022
footnote

1812 Sir Isaac Brock Way




R%;
C
MOTION REGARDING ELECTORAL BOUNDARY CHANGES FOR NORTHERN# 2
ONTARIO

WHEREAS, the Electoral Boundary Commission has proposed to remove one of the
electoral ridings from Northern Ontario; and

WHEREAS, the proposal to diminish Northern Ontario’s voice in Parliament will have a
detrimental effect on participatory democracy and regional development as the issues in
Northern Ontario are significantly different than the issues facing the urban south; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Boundary Commission proposal to cut representation in the
north is contrary to the 2017 electoral boundary changes for Ontario that recognized the
need to add two seats to ensure fair participation for northern residents; and

WHEREAS, many of the existing ridings in Northern Ontario are already larger than
many European countries, a situation that will only be worsened by the addition of
massively new regions to service; and

WHEREAS, the proposed new super ridings will force municipalities to compete for a
limited amount of riding funding which will further exacerbate inequities in the north;
and

WHEREAS, Northern Ontario’s population per riding is already much higher than many
other rural and isolated regions in Canada’s north; and

WHEREAS, the courts have ruled that representation in Canada’s democracy is not based
merely on population but on regions of interest and the right of citizens to engage with
their elected representatives; and

WHEREAS, any changes to electoral boundaries should be based on the principles of
maintaining communities of interest within boundaries that are equitable in terms of
population and geography

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Council calls on the Electoral
Boundary Commission to maintain the electoral representation of Northern Ontario and
ensure that any boundary changes are done in a manner that responds to regional and
local need.



Natural Heritage System Draft Policies
Prepared August 23 2022

This is a draft revision of the Natural Heritage policies of the District of Manitoulin Official Plan (the OP}),
specifically, D.4 through D.7. The revisions are to implement the recommendations received from North-South
Environmental in the Manitoulin Planning Area Natural Heritage Policy Review and Recommendations Final
Report as part of the Natural Heritage System project.

The major revisions are to Section D.4{a} — Natural Heritage System, which has new policies to bring the OF into
conformity with the PPS. Requirements for development and site alteration within the Natural Heritage System
and its component features have also been moved here from their individual sections in order to streamline the
text.

Section D.4(b) now contains the sub-sections related to individual Natural Heritage Features. These sub-sections
have had changes for clarity or better conformity to provincial policy language. The section on Unevaluated
Wetlands has been changed to ‘Other Wetlands' to take into account wetlands that have been evaluated but
found not provincially significant, and Coastal Wetlands.

Generally speaking, requirements for studies and the buffer distances of adjacent lands for Natural Heritage
Features have remained the same or similar to before.

D.4(a) Natural Heritage System

A natural heritage system is an ecologically based delineation of nature and natural function ~ a system of
connected or to be connected green and natural areas that provide ecological functions over a longer period of
time and enable movement of species. Natural heritage systems encompass or incorporate natural features,
functions and linkages (also referred to as “corridors™} as component parts within them and across the landscape.
They also enable the linking of different landscapes.

A natural heritage system informs and supports land use planning and resource management while providing a
strategic focus for restoration, stewardship, securement and the conservation of biodiversity. It also serves to:

+ Limit landscape fragmentation;

+» Mitigate the effects of climate change by facilitating migrations to more suitable habitats;

« Facilitate the maintenance of ecosystem health resilience and enjoyment / use by humans; and

« Provide ecosystem services such as clean air, flood attenuation, erosion prevention, and productive soils
The following Natural Heritage Features and Areas will make up the Natural Heritage System:

» Provincially Significant Wetlands

s Coastal Wetlands, including Significant Coastal Wetlands
o Significant Wildlife Habitat

» Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest {A.N.S.1)

» Fish Habitat

» Habitat of Endangered and Threatened Species

s Alvars

s Linkages

Pagelof8



Natural heritage features and areas shall be protected for the long term. The significant Natural Heritage Features
and Areas are lands that represent the legacy of the natural landscape of the area and as a result have important
environmental and social value. Natural Heritage Features and Areas in the District have been identified on
Schedule D. The Planning Board and municipalities will work to conserve, restore and enhance them, wherever
possible.

The following policies apply to Natural Heritage Features and Areas:

1.

Natural Heritage Features and Areas have been identified and mapped to the extent possible and are
based on data from the Province and its partners as well as, in some cases, Environmental Impact
Studies undertaken during Planning Act applications. The accuracy of the feature limits is based on that
of available data. The boundaries of the features and areas making up the Natural Heritage System may
be refined, with additions, deletions and/or boundary adjustments, through individual Environmental
Impact Studies prepared in accordance with section D.7 of this plan or other similar studies as outlined in
later sub-sections, and accepted by the Manitoulin Planning Board and/or the Municipalities. Once
approved through an approval process under the Planning Act, these refinements are in effect on the
date of such approval. The Board will maintain mapping showing such refinements and incorporate them
as part of the Planning Area’s statutory review of its Official Plan.

The Planning Board and municipalities will encourage, wherever possible and appropriate, the
enhancement and restoration of features and areas of the Natural Heritage System, including
maintenance or re-naturalization of shoreline areas.

Features and areas considered part of the Natural Heritage System may occur on the landscape that are
not mapped, or cannot be readily mapped. Any feature or area that meets the criteria set out in D{4)(a)
and (b) is part of the Natural Heritage system and is subject to the policies of this plan.

The Planning Board and municipalities will encourage, wherever possible and appropriate, that trees be
planted to replace trees removed if a development proceeds. The Planning Board and municipalities will
also encourage the conservation or replanting of roadside and fence-line shrubs and trees, and riparian
area vegetation, wherever possible and appropriate in the context of new development. Financial
compensation for tree loss is not considered as the preferable means of appropriate mitigation for
development.

When considering development proposals, the Planning Board and municipalities will encourage the
exploration of opportunities for creating new habitats, natural vegetation regeneration, conserving natural
landforms and functions for protecting and enhancing groundwater and surface water resources, and for
promoting environmental education and interpretation.

Where components of Natural Heritage Features and Areas are held in private ownership, nothing in this
Plan will require that these lands be free and available for public use, and the identification of land will not
oblige the Planning Board, municipalities, or other public agencies to purchase the land.

Subject to Provincial and Federal statutes, the policies of this Plan will not prevent the continuation of
existing agricultural uses within or adjacent to Natural Heritage Features and Areas.

The Planning Board and municipalities will, to the extent feasible, ensure that required maintenance of

existing drains is carried out in a manner that mitigates impacts of the maintenance of drains on Natural
Heritage Features, Areas, and their functions.

Page2of 8



9. When considering applications or initiating projects under the Drainage Act or Water Resources Act for
drainage works, the Planning Board and municipalities, in consultation with the Province, will be satisfied
that the works will be engineered and constructed to ensure no negative impact on Natural Heritage
Features, Areas, and their functions. Such considerations may include completion of an EIS or an
environmental evaluation/appraisal carried out under the Drainage Act.

10. The following policies will apply whenever a planning application proposes development and/or site
alteration within a Natural Heritage Feature or Area that is part of the Natural Heritage System. More
detailed policies for specific feature types are outlined in section D.4.1 to D.4.6 of this plan.

a. Development and Site Alteration will not be permitted in:

1.

i. Provincially Significant Wetlands; and

ii. Provincially Significant Coastal Wetlands

b. Development and site alteration will not be permitted in:

i. Coastal Wetlands

ii. Other Wetlands

i, Alvars

iv. Significant Wildlife Habitat

v. Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest; and

vi. Linkages

Unless it can be demonstrated through an E.I.S or equivalent study (as per Section D.7) that
there will be no negative impacts to the natural features or their ecological functions.

¢. Development and site alteration will not be permitted in:

i. Fish Habitat

ii. Habitat of Endangered or Threatened Species

Except in accordance with provincial and federal requirements, and supported by an E.I.S or

equivalent study (as per Section D.7).

Development and site alteration in the adjacent lands of features identified in Sections 10 above will not
be permitted unless it can be demonstrated through an E.I.S or equivalent study (as per Section D.7) that
there will be no negative impacts to the natural features or their ecological functions. The distances used
to determine the adjacent lands of the features comprising the Natural Heritage System are set out in the
chart below and based on the criteria of the Natural Heritage Reference Manual:

Feature or Area Type

Adjacent Lands Distance

Provincially Significant Wetlands 120 metres
Coastal Wetlands 120 metres
Alvars 120 metres
Significant Wildlife Habitat 120 metres
Areas of Natural or Scientific Interest (A.N.S.1.} - 120 metres
life science

Areas of Natural or Scientific Interest (A.N.S.1.) - 50 metres

earth science

Fish Habitat

120 metres, or 300 metres for a Lake Trout Lake
that is designated an at-capacity lake.

Habitat of Endangered or Threatened Species

120 metres

Page 30of 8




12. If an E.|.S or equivalent study is required under preceding section 10 or 11, it may be appropriately
scoped or waived if the proposal meets certain criteria as laid out in the specific sub-sections for these
features later in the plan.

Section D.4(b) Feature-Specific Policies

In addition to the policies in section D.4(a) regarding features and areas compaosing the Natural Heritage System,
the following policies apply to specific features that may or may not form part of the Natural Heritage System.

D.4.(b).1 — Provincially Significant Wetlands

Existing Provincially Significant Wetlands in the District of Manitoulin will be protected. if any additional
Provincially Significant Wetlands are identified during the life of this Plan, this Plan will be amended in accordance
with Section F.2.1. The boundaries of PSWs will be defined based on information from the Province. The
boundaries of PSWs may be refined without an amendment to this Plan provided approval is obtained by the
Province. The addition or removal of a PSW will nof require an amendment to this Plan.

D.4.(b).2 — Other Wetlands
The following policies apply to Other Wetlands:

1. Other Wetlands (OWs) are delineated on Schedule D, and include Unevaluated Wetlands, Coastal Wetlands,
and Evaluated (Not Significant) Wetlands.

2. The boundaries of OWs will be defined based on information from the Province, which may be amended from
time to time. Where new information becomes available, the Planning Board will review and update the policies
related to unidentified wetlands as part of any subsequent review to this Official Plan.

3. The Planning Board may require that a Wetland Evaluation be prepared for any development or site alteration
adjacent to an OW in accordance with the Province's Ontario Wetland Evaluation System (OWES) for Southern
Ontario, or other provincial guidance document as may be created or amended from time to time, to determine
their status under policies of the Provincial Policy Statement and this Plan. Evaluations are to be accepted by the
responsible Provincial Ministry. Where an evaluation is completed and an OW is determined to be Provincially
Significant, the policies applicable to Provincially Significant Wetlands shall apply.

4. Wetlands may be subject to additional regulations or legislation. No policy of this Plan is intended to and does
not imply waiving, permission or authorization of any kind.

D.4.(b).3 - Habitat of Endangered and Threatened Species
The following policies apply to Habitat of Endangered or Threatened Species:

1. Habitat of Endangered Species and Threatened Species will be defined based on the Endangered Species Act
and the Species at Risk in Ontario (SAROQ) list.

2. The Province is the responsible authority to approve the delineation of habitat of endangered and/or
threatened species identified by an ecological site assessment or as part of an environmental impact study.

3. In accordance with common practices to protect the associated features from disturbance, the Habitat of
Endangered or Threatened Species are not illustrated on the schedules to this Plan. Instead, a screening map,
prepared by the Province showing areas of potential habitat of endangered and/or threatened species has been
provided to the Planning Board for reference, which may be updated from time to time. Where the screening map

Page 4 of 8



identifies the potential habitat of endangered and/or threatened species, an ecological site assessment (EcoSA)
will be required in support of a planning application. The EcoSA will assess the potential for habitat and delineate
the extent of habitat of endangered and/or threatened species within or adjacent to an area proposed for
development or site alteration. In cases where an environmental impact study (EIS) is triggered by this Plan, the
above requirements may be addressed as part of the EIS, provided it is undertaken by a qualified individual.

D.4.(b).4 - Fish Habitat
The following policies apply to Fish Habitat:

1. The Planning Board and municipalities recognize that the health of the aquatic environment is a fundamental
indicator of the health of the overali ecosystem in the District and beyond. The harmful alteration, disruption or
destruction of fish habitat is prohibited under the Fisheries Act.

2. Through a fish habitat mitigation/compensation assessment, in consultation with the Planning Board and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFQ), it is the Planning Board's objective to secure a “no net loss” of
productive capacity of fish habitat, and where possible, secure a net gain of productive capacity of fish habitat.

3. Any development or change in land use within or adjacent to an existing fish habitat area, or potential fish
habitat area along lands adjacent to any lake, river, stream, or wetland, will be reviewed by the Planning Board in
consultation with the DFO with respect to the potential impact. Adjacent lands will be defined by the Planning
Board, in consultation with the Province and DFO, and will generally be 30-120 metres from the edge of the
identified Fish Habitat. Any such proposal may be subject to a scoped Environmental Impact Study, in
accordance with Section D.7, to determine if proposed development will adversely impact the fish habitat. If it is
determined that development will impact the fish habitat, development will not be permitted. If it is determined,
through consultation with DFO, that development will not impact fish habitat then the requirement for anEIS may
be waived, in accordance with Section D.7. An example ofthis may include development on full municipal services
and nearby, intervening development between the site and the identified fish habitat.

4. Where it has been determined by the DFO that the development or change in land use will affect the natural
functions of the fish habitat, the preparation of a fish habitat mitigation/compensation assessment will be required.
The assessment will typically be required to includethe following information:

a. identify the nature and extent of potential impacts;
b. determine appropriate mitigative measures to protect the affected fish habitat;

c. specify compensation for loss of fish habitat through near-site replacement of habitat, off-site replacement of
fish habitat or an on-site increase of fish habitat capacity,

d. determine appropriate buffering and how such buffering will be protected in the future; and
e. address other matters as determined by the DFQ.

5. Any requirements imposed through a fish habitat mitigation/compensation assessment will be implemented by
the proponent withinput from, and to the satisfaction of the Planning Board and the DFQ.

6. Any development or site alteration within 20 metres above the high water mark will have regard to the
Shoreline Management Plan {SMP), which was developed by the Province.

Page 5 of 8



D.4.(b).5 — Significant Wildlife Habitat

Significant wildlife habitats are ecologically important and includes species ecologically important in terms of
features, functions, representation or amount, and contributing to the quality and diversity of an identifiable
geographic area or natural heritage system. Significant wildlife habitat is an area where plants, animals and other
organisms live and find adequate amounts of food, shelter, water and space needed to sustain their populations.
All plants and animals have individual habitat requirements, which vary for different periods in their life cycles.
Specific wildlife habitats of concern may include areas where species concentrate at a vulnerable point in their life
cycle, and areas, which are important to migratory or nonmigratory species. An example of this includes Deer
Wintering Areas, which are identified on Schedule D to this Plan.

The following policies apply to Significant Wildlife Habitat:

1. Significant Wildlife Habitat is to be screened for an assessed in accordance with the Significant Wildlife
Habitat Criteria Schedules for Ecoregion 6E (M.N.R.F. 2015) as may be amended from time to time.

2. Significant Wildlife Habitat is generally not mapped on Schedules to the Plan, with the exception of Deer
Wintering Areas.

3. A screening assessment for Significant Wildlife Habitat is to be completed to determine potential
presence of this feature type in accordance with Section D.7.

D.4.(b)5.1 Deer Wintering Areas
The following policies apply to Deer Wintering Areas:

1. Deer populations provide a broad range of economic, social and cultural benefits to Manitoulin Island residents.
These include both direct benefits (e.g. hunting, viewing, tourism) and indirect benefits (e.g. contributions to
biodiversity, bequest to following generations). It is the intent of the Planning Board to conserve important Core
Deer Yards as part of the natural ecclogy of Manitoulin. Core deer yard boundaries are shown on Schedule D of
this Plan.

2. Core deer yards consist mainly of coniferous trees (pines, hemlock, cedar, spruce) with a conifer canopy
closure of more than 60% and may include interspersed areas of deciduous forest. Core deer yards provide
suitable areas of cover, food, and adjacent natural lands. Lands surrounding the core deer yard can be
agricultural, or mixed/deciduous forest; however, a core deer yard is predominantly woodland habitat with minor
components of cultural lands. These areas are traditionaily used by deer and are absent of barriers to migration to
and from the yard itself.

3. Development and site alteration can be beneficial when it maintains cover and provides winter browse. It can
be detrimental when excessive amounts of conifer cover are removed or converted to mixed woods or
hardwoods. The three most important features of a successful yard are traditional use, cover and browse.

4. Policies aim to be enabling and flexible to allow for local land use planning decisions to address local
circumstances and needs, while still contributing to the broader landscape-based deer management needs.

5. In areas identified as Core Deer Yard or adjacent lands, shown on the land use schedules to this Official Plan,
and outside of the identified urban areas and village areas, new development or site alteration may be permitted
without an Environmental Impact Study provided:

a. The proposed new lots have a minimum 90 metre frontage and 90 metre depth, and vegetation retention is
maximized through the use of tools such as a development agreement or a subdivision agreement, miscellaneous
notification agreement (and subject to the other policies of this plan). Smaller lot sizes may be considered if

Page 6 of 8



through means of an Environmental Impact Study it can be demonstrated that no adverse impact will occur to the
habitat or herd.

b. An Environmental Impact Study as set out in Section D-7 will be required for the creation of more than three
new lots as a means to determine the extent of conifer habitat to be retained and other mitigation measures. A
Township lot as originally surveyed, i.e. 40 hectare lot, may be severed from an entire holding without affecting
the three lot limit.

¢. Where development is proposed in shoreline areas, coniferous fringe habitat along the shoreline (providing
deer browse and shelter habitat) shall be conserved.

6. For development proposals within or adjacent to deer habitat, the Planning Board will require an applicant to
provide the following information:

a. a map or sketch indicating the property and the location of the deer habitat on or adjacent to the proposed
development and identifying all adjacent land uses;

b. identify existing land use and proposed land use;
c. identify alternative development locations or forms considered;

d. describe the existing forest cover of the area including species, extent of existing forest types etc., including
pictures and maps to assist in review of the application;

e. describe other identified natural heritage features or development constraints present on the site;
f. provide any previous habitat assessments or studies that exist;

g. identify the potential impacts of the proposal on key ecological functions including loss of existing conifer cover,
food production areas, and linkages;

h. identify how the identified deer wintering habitat will be protected or enhanced:;

i. outline the proposed mitigation measures which will be employed to reduce potential impacts to the deer
wintering area as a result of the proposed development; and

j- specify the net predicted effect of the development and proposed mitigation measures.

7. Where requested to be completed by Planning Board an Environmental Impact Study must be completed by a
qualified professional, the cost of which will normally be borne by the applicant. Planning Board may require a
peer review of an Environmental Impact Study.

8. An Environmental Impact Study may be required for a planning application, other than new lot creation, for a
change in land use to a commercial, industrial, or institutional use where the proposed building coverage and
clearing may result in negative impacts to the natural features and their ecological functions.

9. An Environmental Impact Study will be required when a planning application is made for a large scale
recreational use (e.g. a golf course, serviced campground, tourist lodge, motor sport track) that will require large
scale site alteration, or the large scale removal of the natural vegetation coverage.

10. On existing lots of record, where planning approvals are not required and residential uses permitted, new
residential uses do not require the submission of an Environmental Impact Study.

Page 7 of 8



D.4.5.3 Alvars

Alvars are naturally open areas of thin or no soils over essentially flat limestone, dolostone, or marble rock,
supporting a sparse vegetation cover of mostly shrubs and herbs. Alvars are shown on Schedule D. Policies
regarding development and/or site alteration within or on the adjacent lands of Alvars are contained in section
D.4(a}.10.

D.4(b).6 Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest (ANSI)

ANSIs are areas of land and water containing natural landscapes or features, which have been identified as
having values related to protection, appreciation, scientific study or education. These areas have been identified,
mapped, and ranked by the Province. The boundaries of all known ANSIs have been shown on Schedule D.
Changes to the boundaries of an ANSI require the approval of the Province.

D.4(b).7 Linkages

The Natural Heritage System intends to protect the ecological function of Natural Heritage Features and Areas by
ensuring connectivity between identified features. This connectivity is meant to ensure that hydrological and
ecological function is preserved and to allow the free movement of wildlife.

The mapping of linkages on the Schedules is general in nature and is meant to recognize and highlight
connectivity in the landscape.

Smaller site-scale linkages are intended to provide connection within and between natural heritage features and
areas in close proximity. Linkages at the site-level scale, as may be assessed and identified through a site
specific study such as an EIS, do not appear on the schedules; however, the policies of this plan continue to
apply.

The following policies apply to Linkages in the Natural Heritage System:

1. The mapping of landscape-level linkages is done via a modeled approach, using the best currently

available mapping of the features and areas that make up the NHS. Landscape level linkages will vary in

size and shape depending on the habitat types being linked and the species that use them. This scale of
mapping is general in nature and minor shifts may be permitted when informed by more detailed
assessment.

Existing uses on lots of record within Linkages will be permitted to continue.

3. Development and Site Alteration for low-intensity uses may be permitted in landscape-scale linkages
within this plan if it can be demonstrated through that the development will have no negative impacts on
the function of the Linkage.

4. When considering waiving or scoping an EIS supporting a proposed development within a Linkage, the
Board will have consideration for the criteria applied to the Natural Heritage Features for which the
Linkage is providing connectivity, and for the nature of the land uses proposed.

5. Smaller site-scale linkages are intended to provide connection within and between natural heritage
features and areas in close proximity. Linkages at the site-level scale, as may be assessed and identified
through a site specific study such as an EIS, do not appear on the schedules; however, the policies of
this plan continue to apply.

6. Development and Site Alteration within site-scale linkages will not be permitted except for portions of
naturalized stormwater management facilities or similar infrastructure that does not disrupt the function of
the Linkage.

s

Page80f 8



L7722 :
[N g |
__

[Nl

Township of Assiginack
Natural Heritage and
Open Space System

Draft Mapping

— Lecal Road B2 proposed Provinciat Park
§ First Nation Reserve [ Water Body

7 Manitoulin Planning Area l Conservalion Reserve
D Municipal Boundary Hl - Geographic Township

l NHS Core Area Candidates
! NHS Linkage Candidates

pua s receven

| | il | 1
. _ 10 x@ _
. 2
% of el 4 L]
M 0 “_ -
551 n s 9 Y
' E 4
3
| ‘ AR NEN
m _ ~ .. Uy t m _ T = D A
Ml b [ A ; !
| _ | 1 =
| e By
i _ w Iy = )
| s - = I =l
i " | P71 |
= |1 , —— [N
l._ - [ T “ | " e = i 1 iy .ﬁ 2
A _ 2 4 Nl i | 1 : &3
- ar o anny mmpinr - AT (D ERRE 4 WA
] S _ _ e N\l
2 . - ” :
_f 3 R | _ \v \_\h. H 4 ! _uu;m:_._."____._s 1 4 | Y ] || ']
T H- g ..
! . i _ _ i TaT ! . R 35 b
minnps A LA 1T T |
i i i M.\h_ - 4% 35 R \
T w " / _ / \
h_ﬂll _ .P m : : . _-Fa 2 /n/m Y 1 3
H— L " W
A T/ m i I ﬁ N L N %
A %\rwr . | 11 M| 1 SO NN A
bt ! | = /]
] = v ) g
u ! TS 7 _ _\_ ¥ | o i 1
17 | | ! Y r_ ” wl !m.\_.ll.l-_lfﬂ,k\ - Iqln T \;-_w
Al AT AL L AT A
1 ! ™~ T .
_ , o | T i - \ _ L teed | -<T. i 7
T S T N ..\.. Wikwemkaoonyg Unceded First Nation
1 r. s
> . Lot ﬁ_. ap ‘
T | = &
Y P gllin A L 0 2
Map Produced November,d 2021] 1 J r =
- . . . Mappeng of Core Areas. Linkages ang
District of Manitoulin rnlmn:haziw< . Natural Heritage System Aters S e i
Official Plan Urban Settlement Boundary ! Caied o 6 aviioo b L
— Secondary Highway Provincial Park D NHS Open Space Candidates s ot e . DISTRICT OF
Thus magping & w deat form end 1)2-._..0..:1_:




TIHMTOLLN
PLHTING BOARD

40 WATER STREET - UNIT 1 - P.O. BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1H0
= 705-282-2237 & 705-282-3142

September 086, 2022

Mr. Aiton Hobbs, CAO
Municipality of Assiginack
P.O. Box 238

Manitowaning ON POP 1NO

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO SEVER

File No. B30-22

Owner: Ryan Yiu

Location: Part Lot 20, Conc. IV
Surveyed as Part 1, Plan 31R-4211
(#93 High Falls Road)
Township of Sheguiandah
Municipality of Assiginack
District of Manitoulin

Purpose and Effect: To provide for the creation of a new 0.5 Hec, lot
for residential uses.

In order that the application may be properly considered in accordance with requirements
set out in Sections 50 and 53 of the Planning Act, would ?rou please fill out the attached
questionnaire, returning one to us and keeping the other for your records.

If your Council have any suggestions, information, or conditions to add to the questionnaire
form, please send them out in an attached letter.

Last Day for Receiving Comments:_September 20" _2022.

ggéiitional information, if required, may be available by contacting the Planning Board
ce.

Decision and Appeal

If you wish to be notified of the Decision of Planning Board in respect of the proposed
consent, you must make a written request to the Planning Board at the address of the
Planning Board Office as stated above.

Any person or public body may, not later than 20 days after the giving of the notice of
decision, appeal the decision or any condition imposed by Planning Board or appeal both
the decision and any condition to the Ontario Land Tribunal (OLT) or appeal both the
decision and anﬁcondiﬁon to the Ontario Municipal Board by filing with the Secretary-
Treasurer of the Planning Board a notice of appeal setting out the reasons for the appeal,
accompanied by the prescribed fee prescribed under the Ontario Land Tribunal {OLT) Act.

If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Manitoulin Planning
Board in respect of the proposed consent does not make written submission to the
Manitoulin Planning Board before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the
Ontario Land Tribunal (OLT) may dismiss the appeal.

Dated at the Town of Gore Bay this 6" Day of September, 2022,



Please Complete This Form and Retumn to:
The Manitoulin Planning Board
P. O. Box 240
Gore Bay, Ontario - POP 1H0
File No. B30-22
Owner: Ryan Yiu
Location; Part Lot 20, Conc. IV
Surveyed as Part 1, Plan 31R-4211
(#93 High Falls Road)
Township of Sheguiandzh
Municipality of Assiginack, District of Manitoulin

Return of this form and any additional comments in support of or in objection to this Froposal is requested by
20™ If there is insufficient space on this form to fully express councits position please attach a
separate [etter in addition.

UNICIPAL OLS Enter Yes or No
Is this proposal in conformity with the Official Plan?

Is this proposal in conformity with the Zoning By-law.
Is this proposal in conformity with the Provincial Policy Statement 20207

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Which of these services will be available to this land?

Hydro
School Bus

Municipal Water

Sanitary Sewers

Garbage Collection

Municipal Drains

Will a re-assessment and Section 65 of the Drainage Act Apply?

Do the lots concemed have frontage on a maintained Public Road?

Is this public road snow plowed in the winter?

Do the lots have legal right-of-way to a maintained public road?

Does the location and status of the access cause any safety concerns?

What is the surrounding land presently used for? To the North - To the East -

To the South - To the West -

If this application results in a new building lot, does Council consider the location to be conducive
to surrounding development, etc.?

Does Council foresee any new demands for municipal services as a result of this kind of
application?

Does Council intend to provide any new municipa! services as a result of this application?

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Has Council passed a By-law that land be set aside for public purpose under Section 42(1) of
The Planning Act?

Or, alternatively, does Council wish to require cash-in-lieu of conveyance under Section 42(6) of
the Act?

Having regard to the matters noted in the attached application, does Council recommend
consent be given?

If not, why?

Should consent be granted, would Council wish to recommend any specific conditions?
If so, please set out, with reasons, on a separate letter.

Date: Signed:

Title:

Municipality/Township of




MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

FOR OFFICE USE
FILE NO: =

APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING ACT

Note to Applicants: This application form is to be used i the Manitoulin Planning Board is the consen! granting
authority. In this form 1he term "subject” land means the land to be severed and the land to be retained.

Compietansas of the Application

Tha Information in this form that must be provided by the appiicant is
prescribed by the Planning Act, Schadule 1o Ontardo Regyiation
187/96, as amended. Tha mandatory Information must be provided
with the appropriate fee. if the mandstary information and fae ara not
provided, tha Mantioulin Planning Boand will raturn the application or
refuse lo further consider the appfication uniil the information and fee
have been provided,

The application form also sets oul other Inlermation that will assist the
Manlioulin Planning Boand and athers in thelr pianning evaluation of
the consent application. To ensure the quickest and most complets
raview, this information should be submitted at the éme of application.
In the absence of this inlomation, il may nol ba possibla to do a

complets review within the legisiatad tme frame for making a decision.

As a result, the application may be refused.

Submission of the Application

- A fee ol $725.00 lor each parcal/consent proposed must accompany
the g ton,

- A cartification tee of $125.00 to ba submitied prior 1o the Cenificate of
the Secratary-Treasurer.

- Tha oiginal and 3 coples of the compistad application lorm and 3
copias of the skeich are required by the Manitoulin Planning Board.
Tha coples wili be used io consult with other ministries or agencies
that may have an intarest in the appiication.

Iy

ane prel 1 in melric units.

For Help

To help you undarsiand the consent process and Information needed
fo make a planning decision on the applcation, refer to the "Application
Guida Q & A" or contact the Maniioufin Planning Board Office at 705
282-2237 or o-mall mpbearisio@baiinglca

WHO MUST SIGH THE APPLICATION

1) Al rogiatared owners, or an owner with writtan authorization of afl of the awner(a); or

2) An sgent of solicltor appointed by all registered owners of the property with the submission of written authorization of aft
registered owners; or

3) lflmreglsuudmlsacorpomtlnn,molﬂcerwhohlsﬂnnﬂhodtyhbfmjihecorpaaﬂon.

Ploasa Print and Compiste or m mm Bul{u!

1. Applicant information

Anmrnamﬂmbnhggumln Section 11.1, ﬂmEEmwmllsnol the owner.,

1.1 Name of Owner(s) Home Telephone No. Busineas Tedaphona No,
\(. 109-970- ol b+
M O 1) Cafl No. —
Addrass H) E-mait &%or Fax
ryonshartlarar o«as@,
72.55 gw—} Estoses QAN Shegiiondah. 608 PoP 1wo el con—
A Age:v Acphca Home Telephone No. Business Telephons No,
Sow\-e. oS L Cell No.

Address

E-mall &/or Fax

1.3 Name of Contact Person

2. Location of the SuhEcl Land {Complete gggﬂcable boxes tn 2.1}

2.1 Township/Municipality

I

Property Identification No.

47134 -009}

Name of Street/Road

H14 L Falls Reond

S‘[ﬂ u‘taw\&.out\-/A'SS‘t Vo ks
mﬁwwﬂ_w
H §. 20

House No.911 No,

a3

Survay Plan No.

2R~ 42

Survey PariLol Number(s) Isiind No/Name

Secton/Mining Loc. No.

2.2 Are there any easements or resinctive covenanis afiecting the subject Iand"'?
& No o Yas |If Yas, describe the easement or covenant and Its effact,

3. Purpose of this Applicallon

3.1 Type and Purpose of proposed transaction (check appropriale box)

Transfer: E Crealionofanewiot O Addiionloziot O EasementRight-ol-way

Other: DO Acharge 0O Alease DO A comection of title

3.2 Name of person(s). if known, to whom land or intarest in land Is to be transfemed, lsased or charged

3.3 If a lol addition, describe the lands 1o which the parcel will be consolidated with and the current fand use.
{Also to be identilled on sketch)

~
3
7

VIPB 2020



4. Description of Subject Land and Servicing Information (Complete each suhsection.

4.1 Description Severad #1 Severed #2 Aatained
Fonage ) (3 Do 290 o
(23 3lior) U J5uline
5l e Zibe
4.2 Use of Property Existing i?\_u_\"o\ \ ﬁu oA \
Proposed ?\U {0’\ P\U‘"t’l\
St G None oo Betels| Totsy P e
Proposed Dmﬁlt\ ey rone ot s Hne
4.4 Access Provinclal Highway -
{Check Municipal Road,

appropriate space)

Malntained AM Year

e

/

Municipal Read,
Seascnally Malntained

Ciher Public Road

Right of way

Water ACcess

Describe in section 9, the parking and docking facililies to be used and the
approximale distance of these facilities from the subject land and the nearest

pubiic read.

4.5 Water Supply

Publicly owned/operated piped
waler systarm

{Chaeck Privately owned/operated
appropriaie space) intividuat well
Privately owned/operated
communal welf
Lake or other water body
Cther means / -
~ (cstern)
4.6 Sewage Publicly owned & operated
Disposal sanitary sewage syslem
{Check Privately owned & operaled

appropriale space)

individual septic tank '

o

Privately owned & operated

communal septic system

Privy

Other means

! A centificate of approval from Ihe locat Health Unis or Minisiry of the Environment and Energy submitted wilh this

apptication will facilitate ihe review,

4,7 Other Services

Electricity

e /
School Bussing / /
v v

Waste Collection/Disposal

4.8 Ilaccess to the subject land is by privale road, ar if “other public road” or “right of way" was indicated in section 4.4, indicate who owns the land

or road, wha is responsible for ils mainlgnance and whether it is publicly mainiained seasonally or all year.

5. Land Use

5.1 Whatis the 5xis:ing officlal plan designation(s} of the subject land?

]'\.u‘(' 1%

ond nsevetion

5.2 Whalis lhe 2oning of 1he subject land?

Pouce\

oCeO-

MPB 2020

Page 2



5.3 Are any of the following uses or fealures on the subject tand or within 500 matres of the subject land?
Please check lhe amrﬁale boxes, i any apply.

On tha Wiihin 500 Metras of Subject
Use or Feature Subject Land Land, unless otherwise specified
-3 oximate distance]

An agricultural oparation, including livestock facility

ot sioceyard

Utilty Coridor / H\& dvo el venr o(‘;lxepc:}]

A landflll, closed or active

A sewage treatment Eant or waste stabifization plant {lagoon)
A provinclally significant wetland or significant coastal wetland

A significant wildilfe habitat and‘or habitat of endangered

species and threataned spacles
Fish Habital
Flood plain
An active or rehabilitaled or abandoned mine sile or mine hazards
An active mine site or aggregales operation site within 1 km ol

ihe sublect tand
A conlaminated slle of a gas station or petroleumsius! storage

An industrla) or commercial use, and specify the use(s)
Known archaeological resources or areas of archasoiogical
potantial

A muni or fedaral airport

§. Is the application conslstent with Provincial Polley Statements issuad under subsection 3(1) of The Planning Act?

Yes

7._History of the Subject Land

7.1 Has the subject land ever been the subjec! of any other planning applications, i.e. Citiclal Plan or Zoning By-law
Amendment, Plan of Subdivision, Consent, Site Plan, under the Planning Act?
& Yos D No If Yes and it kmown, provida the application file number and the decision mada on the application.

'L — \ — ! + oS rov-&&-
Q02.02BL~22-606\
7.2 Past Land Uses -
== S R e e = e
8. Current Appiications

Is the subject tand currently the subject of an application [or an Official Plan and/or Zoning By-law amendment
minor varnance, consant or a plan of subdivialon that has besn submitted for &pproval?
O Yes & No O Unknown If Yes, and if Known, specily the appropriate fle number and status of the application

9, Other Information

Is there any other information that you think may be useful to the Planning Board or cther agencles in reviewing this application?
I &0, explain balow or attach on a separate page.

MPB 2020 Page 3




10. AFFIDAVIT OR SWORN DECLARATION

Iwe, /v\’/ll;ﬂ f’)c) of the 7\’9;../-1 S-AI of Sj?‘eﬁuf'?.q‘/,A

in the 0 ll g f‘f t‘c."]( [<d if l47 @ r/c; " .%‘*\ make cath and say (or sclemnly declare) that the intormation conlained

in this application Is true and that the tnformation contalned in the documents that accompany this application is trua,
Sworn {or declared) beforg ma

atthe Mﬂ&_@ilf

in the Jsfret o *r_:.lrﬂand;oa (i

this l.i?‘&ay o M 20_ol oLt

M A Card]se. /M,—%—:L.

Commissioner of Qaths Ownemnoﬁzad Ageni/Applicant
mﬂmcmm.wa.
Distrct of Menitouiln, fir Mg Jin Fiangica b Owmer(s) or Autharized Agent/Applicant
ErplaFebrary 13,2006 _——
1n. AUTHORIZED AGENT X
Authorization of Owner for Agent to Make the Application
'we, . amv/are the registered owner(s) of the subjeci lands for which ihis application Is to
apply. 'We do hereby grant authorization to to act on my/our bahatt in regard to this application.
Date Signature of Owner(s)
Date Signature of Cwriar(s)
12. PERMISSION TO ENTER

I/We hereby authorize the members of the stalf of the Manitoulln Planning Board o enter upon the subject lands and premises for the
limited purpose of evaluating the merits of this application, This Is their ay| ity for doing so.

Ay /li/22 <

Date Signé'ur%m Qumnar(s)
Dalg Slgnature of the Cwner(s}

Fhe Plarning Board wil assign a File Number lor complete applications and this should be used in all communicalions.

Applicant's Checkilst: Have you remembarad to attach; Yes
- 3 copies of the completed application form? o
-3 coples of the skeich? ]
- The raquired fee, payable to the b/
Manlhoulin Planning Board?
Forward to: The Manitoulin Planning Board

40 Water Street, Unft 1, P. 0. Box 240
GORE 8AY, Ontario POP 1HO

» Sketch Required

The Application shall be accompanied by a skeich showing the loliowing, In melric unlis:

(a} the boundaries and dimensions of any tand abuting the subject tand that Is owned by tha owner of the subject land;
) the approximate distance batween the subject land and tha nearest iwnship lol line or tandmark such as a bridge or

{c) ihe boundarlas and dimensions of the subject land, the part that Is intanded to be severed and tha part that Is Inlended 1o be retained and, in the
casa of a lot additon, the lands the addilion Is to ba consolidated with;

{d) ihe location of al land previously saverad from the parce) originally acquired by the curren! owner of the subject tand;

(®) the approximata tocation of all natural and artificial teatures (for axample, bufidings, railways, roads, walercourses, drainage diiches, banks ot
rivers or streams, wallands, wooded areas, weils and seplic lanks) that,
[T} are locatad on the subject land ang on land thal Is adjacent o it, and
[H) in the appiicant's opinlon, may atact the application;

{f} the curreni uses of land thal is adjacent lo tha subject land {lor exampie, residentlal, agricuitural of commercial);

(@) tha location, width and name of any roads within or abutting the subject {and, Indicating whether il is an unopened road
aliawanca, a public travelied road, a private road or a righl of way;

[(p)] if access o the subject tand will ba by water only, the locallon of lhe parking and boat docking facilies to be used; and

0] tha location and natwre of any easemani atfecting the subject tand.

Tha preforred size ls on paper no larger than 8.5* by 14, larger planz will be sccepted provided a raduction for circulation purposes ia provided.

MFB 202¢ Page 4



Part Lot 20 Concession IV N
Surveyed As Part 1 Plan 31R-4211

(#93 High Falls Road) FILE NO: B30-22

Township of Sheguiandah

Municipality of Assiginack

District of Manitoulin

Subjec! Land

Laka Woraa
(#92 High Falls Read)
S
| i !
" L i e 1T
by
J a
L [T
. . B
- - e " il i
I — = I
|
vugh P2
Pt 1 2 and 3 Plan J1R.2687
Lanl 31
LI Y
/ E
'. . g |
L5 i A
L o Be Retains
s +2.1 ha
§ T
i3
W Py
I\ = =
el © XL
@z
3 &
2 D =
\ —— &
] Past 2 Pian HR- 4211 ;g,'
Y S Tl & L e )
b ity i Three Sisters Trail (Rght:obWay).” "7 /77
| i ) % S Part 4,Plan‘31R-2354.ZRel Consent File No” 501-9
Panapun || =5 S Part 4,Plan onsgl e
.l: |;/ oty ga - et e T T D N T i e d e
f' 3 N s

P32 34 5andé
W) PandiRa2 .

b Craalod by Consent

W FleNo 82931,

Nt
¢
e
! .
]
\ 7
Piem u..'é

| Tl

\! | 3
e cont - Lo
ot




